
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO. _______________

v. : DATE FILED: _________________

 WESLEY PLAYER : VIOLATION:
: 18 U.S.C. § 751(a) (escape - 1 count)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

1. On or about May 27, 2008, defendant WESLEY PLAYER was

charged in an indictment filed under Criminal No. 08-300-01 in the United States District Court

for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, with one count of possession of a firearm and

ammunition by a convicted felon, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(a)(1),

a felony offense punishable by a term of imprisonment of five years or more.

2. On or about February 24, 2009, defendant WESLEY PLAYER was

sentenced by a United States Judge for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania to serve 42 months

imprisonment.

3. As part of his federal sentence, on or about September 23, 2010, 

defendant WESLEY PLAYER was transferred from the Federal Correctional Center at

Petersburg Correctional Complex at Petersburg, Virginia, to the Luzerne Residential Reentry

Center (LRRC) in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, to serve 120 days in a community corrections

setting prior to his release.

4. On or about December 9, 2010, defendant WESLEY PLAYER left the

LRRC without permission, and failed to return.



5. On or about December 9, 2010, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, defendant

WESLEY PLAYER,

having been committed to the custody of the Attorney General of the United States following his

conviction of a felony in the United States District Court for the Eastern District of

Pennsylvania, knowingly and without authorization, escaped and remained absent from the

Luzerne Residential Reentry Center, that is, the federal institution or facility to which the

defendant was confined by the Attorney General of the United States.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 751(a).

A TRUE BILL:

                                                         
GRAND JURY FOREPERSON

                                                     
ZANE DAVID MEMEGER
United States Attorney


